
BSC FA Feb 2012  

BSC Scholarship/Award Authorization How to Use This Form:
→Open and complete on your computer.

TO: BSC Financial Aid →Print.  Sign.
FROM:  →Scan completed signed form to finaid@bsc.edu.
DATE: →BSC FA will return copy to your BSC email as confirmation
BSC BUDGET MANAGER: that award(s) are processed.

Please post the following scholarships/awards and transmit to student account(s).  I authorize departmental funds to cover award(s) described below.

BSC BUDGET MANAGER 
SIGNATURE: ← Sign here.

BSC Award Code* Student Name BSC ID **required** Semester/Year Amount FA Notes

*If you need assistance with the BSC Award Code, send email to finaid@bsc.edu.  Expect a prompt reply. Common BSC Award Codes:

BSC Award Code Description BSC Award Code Description
ART Visual Arts Scholarship MUSIC Music Arts Scholarship

CANT Canterbury United Methodist Church Scholarship MUTH Musical Theatre Scholarship

CCIM BSC Matching - Church & College Partnership (Non-Methodist) OIP Office of International Programs Travel Scholarship

DORM Dorm Remission Scholarship OUTLA Outlaw Family Travel Fund

HHP Harrison Honors Program SETCP Secondary Education Teacher Scholarship for Clinical Pract

HTOP Hilltop Singers Scholarship STMPS Entrepreneur Scholars

IKEN Turnipseed-Ikenberry Scholarship THEAT Theatre Scholarship

JEKNS Jenkins Family Student Travel Fund UMCCI BSC Church & College Partnership

MB Band Scholarship UMCSC United Methodist Church Scholarship

MF/TR Ministerial Family Tuition Assistance UMPMF UM Pre-Ministry Fund
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